

Alberto Silva

Front End Developer

albertosilva.me
github.com/asilvadesigns
asilvadesigns@gmail.com
(301) 275-0678

Hello

My name is Alberto Silva and I'm an ambitious learner with an insatiable curiosity. In the past 6 years I've effectively adapted to my assigned roles and mediums. My experience ranges from 3D modeling to web development.

In Dec 2010 I graduated Full Sail University with a Course Director's Award in environment modeling and texturing. I spent the next two years taking on freelance projects and learning to design and develop websites.

I'm currently working as a designer/developer at HZDG with a focus on in-house applications and Wordpress websites.

Skills

I am an expert in: HTML, CSS, and SCSS. I am proficient in: jQuery and JavaScript. I use these methodologies: BEM, ITCSS, OOCSS, SMACSS.

- Responsive Web Design
- scss/css Architecture
- UI Design, Layout and Typography

Tools

The following have proven to be invaluable:

- Vim
- Tmux
- Git
- Paper
- Pencil
- Adobe Suite

Languages & Libraries

- HTML
- CSS
- SCSS
- JS
- Bootstrap
- Wordpress
- Git
- Gulp
- Webpack
- React

Employment

FRONT END DEVELOPER

HZDG | 2017–Present

- Customize Wordpress themes to deliver performant responsive websites on budget.
- Present responsive designs to our clients and my directors; justify any project expenses.
- Research and develop in-house app to streamline the onboarding process and encourage interdepartmental collaboration.

FRONT END DEVELOPER

DealerOn | 2015–2017

- Authored scss framework for CMS.
- Provide UI component library and wireframes.
- Work closely with team of 14 developers and 8 designers under guidance of Art Director.

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER

DealerOn | 2014–2015

- Design and develop course materials.
- Review and critique student progress.
- Taught 13 employees HTML/CSS in weekly classes. Two are now designers, others lead or have been promoted in their department.

WEB DESIGNER

DealerOn | 2013–2014

- Designed banners, graphics, and mockups.
- Developed flagship responsive product.
- Maintain HTML/CSS for over 500 sites.

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

Full Sail University | 2007–2010

- Received Course Director's Award for excellence in 3D modeling and texturing.
- Work through rigorous deadlines in groups to accomplish an onslaught of projects that span the entire 3D pipeline.